
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 18 June 2019 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

215(v4)  
------ 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(60 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

The Deputy Minister and Chief Whip will answer questions for the last 15 minutes 

of this session on matters relating to her responsibilities. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

Business Statement and Announcement 

Motions to Elect Members to Committees  

 

NDM7079 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.14, elects Jack Sargeant (Labour) as a Member of the Petitions 

Committee in place of Mike Hedges (Labour). 

NDM7080 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)  

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/18-06-2019/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=634&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162


To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.14, elects Carwyn Jones (Labour) as a Member of the Culture, Welsh 

Language and Communications Committee in place of Jayne Bryant (Labour). 

NDM7081 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.14, elects John Griffiths (Labour) as a Member of the Culture, Welsh 

Language and Communications Committee in place of Vikki Howells (Labour). 

NDM7082 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.14, elects Dawn Bowden (Labour) as a Member of the  Equality, Local 

Government and Communities Committee in place of Carwyn Jones (Labour). 

NDM7083 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, elects Mohammad Asghar (Welsh Conservatives) as a Member of the 

Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee. 

Motions to Elect Members to Committees  

 

NDM7084 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, removes Joyce Watson (Labour) as a Member of the External Affairs 

and Additional Legislation Committee. 

NDM7085 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, removes Jack Sargeant (Labour) as a Member of the Children, Young 

People and Education Committee. 

NDM7086 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)   

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, removes John Griffiths (Labour) as a Member of the Climate Change, 

Environment and Rural Affairs Committee. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162


NDM7087 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)   

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, removes Rhianon Passmore (Labour) as a Member of the Culture, 

Welsh Language and Communications Committee. 

NDM7088 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)   

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, removes Jack Sargeant (Labour) as a Member of the Economy, 

Infrastructure and Skills Committee. 

NDM7089 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)   

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, removes Jenny Rathbone (Labour) as a Member of the Equality, Local 

Government and Communities Committee. 

NDM7090 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion)   

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, removes Dawn Bowden (Labour) as a Member of the Health, Social 

Care and Sport Committee. 

NDM7091 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, removes Mohammad Asghar (Welsh Conservatives) as a Member of 

the Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee. 

NDM7092 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, removes Dai Lloyd (Plaid Cymru) as a Member of the Climate Change, 

Environment and Rural Affairs Committee. 

NDM7093 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, elects Michelle Brown (Independent) as a Member of the Petitions 

Committee. 

NDM7094 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162


To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, elects Neil Hamilton (United Kingdom Independence Party) as a 

Member of the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee. 

NDM7095 - Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, elects Gareth Bennett (United Kingdom Independence Party) as a 

Member of the Public Accounts Committee. 

3 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: The 

Health and Social Care (Quality and Engagement) (Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

4 Statement by the Minister for Environment, Energy and Rural 

Affairs: Clean Air 

(45 mins)   

5 Statement by the Minister for Housing and Local Government – 

The Working group on Local Government - next steps 

(45 mins)   

6 Statement by the Minister for Education: Adult Learners Week 

(45 mins)   

7 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments 

to the Legislation (Wales) Bill - WITHDRAWN 

(0 mins)   

NDM7070 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.36: 

Agrees to dispose of sections and schedules to the Legislation (Wales) Bill at Stage 

3 in the following order: 

a) sections 1 - 6; 

b) Schedule 1; 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


c) sections 7 - 39; 

d) Schedule 2; 

e) sections 40 - 44; 

f) Long title. 

Supporting Document 

Legislation (Wales) Bill 

8 Voting Time 

(5 mins)   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 19 June 2019 

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s88059/Legislation%20Wales%20Bill,%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%202.pdf


First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
13/06/2019 for answer on 18/06/2019 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Delyth Jewell South Wales East

OAQ54087 

(e)

What is the process followed by the Welsh Government to overturn a decision by a local 

authority planning committee to reject planning permission?

1

Alun Davies Blaenau Gwent

OAQ54047 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the Tech Valleys programme?

2

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OAQ54038 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the potential for a community bank in Wales? 

3

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central

OAQ54034 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's economic priorities for 

South Wales Central for the remainder of this Assembly term?

4

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OAQ54048 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on action being taken by the Welsh Government to 

promote local history in north Wales? 

5

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OAQ54039 

(e)

What plans does the Welsh Government have to use public procurement to strengthen local 

businesses?

6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Deputy Minister and Chief Whip

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OAQ54076 

(w)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the future of the planning system in Wales?

7

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OAQ54030 

(e)

What actions is the Welsh Government taking in Swansea East following the declaration of a 

climate change emergency? 

8

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ54058 

(e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the Welsh Government's proposals for a community 

bank for Wales?

9

Dai Lloyd South Wales West

OAQ54052 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the economic impact of the proposed closure of the 

Ford engine plant in Bridgend?

10

Neil McEvoy South Wales Central

OAQ54042 

(e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on Welsh Government support for tenant farmers?

11

Nick Ramsay Monmouth

OAQ54082 

(e)

Will the First Minister outline the Welsh Government's economic priorities for south-east Wales?

12

Suzy Davies South Wales West

OAQ54081 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister provide an update on the Welsh Government's equality policies?

1

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central

OAQ54035 2

Pack Page 2



(e)

Will the Deputy Minister outline what measures the Welsh Government is undertaking to 

strengthen the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015?

Jayne Bryant Newport West

OAQ54085 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister make a statement on community safety in south-east Wales? 

3

Nick Ramsay Monmouth

OAQ54044 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government ensuring its compliance with the Well-being of Future 

Generations (Wales) Act 2015? 

4

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OAQ54073 

(w)

What assessment has the Deputy Minister made of women's wages in Anglesey?

5

Delyth Jewell South Wales East

OAQ54086 

(e)

Will the Deputy Minister make a statement on the training available to recognise and tackle 

coercive control?

6

Pack Page 3


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister

